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March 17, 2017

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2017-00122
TARIFF FILING OF WEST MCCRACKEN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT TO
REVISE ITS METER CONNECTION CHARGE

Attached is a copy of electronic mail correspondence which is being filed in the
record of the above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make

regarding the contents of the correspondence, please do so within five days of receipt of
this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact David Spenard, Commission Staff
Attorney, at 502-782-2580.

Sincerely,

Dalons £ Modhausa

lina R. Mathews
Executive Director
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Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From:

Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2017 6:37 AM
To: PSC - Tariffs

Subject: Fwd: Meter Set and Bore Pricing
Daniel,

I am forwarding a quote we received from another contractor. He quoted short and long side meter installations and
boring cost. His prices are notably higher than our existing contractor. Please take this into consideration on our
case. We have requested more quotes but have not had a response yet. If and when | receive other quotes | will
forward those as well.

Thank you,

Sheila Mansfield

Begin forwarded message:

From: Keith Murt Jr.
Date: March 11, 2017 at 11:27:55 AM CST
To:
Subject: Meter Set and Bore Pricing

Kim,
Murtco proposes the following prices for meter sets and directional boring.

SHORT SIDE - 5/8” or 1” tap on PVC main and dig/construct meter setting — UNIT PRICE: § 1,660.00 /
EACH

LONG SIDE - 5/8” or 1” tap on PVC main and dig/construct meter setting on opposite side of roadway —
UNIT PRICE: $1,960.00 / EACH

DIRECTIONAL BORING - %" or 1” HDPE tubing under roadway (assuming 40’ — 50" average) — UNIT
PRICE: $45.00 / FOOT

Note:

1. Above prices are for labor and equipment only. All materials furnished by West McCracken Water.
2. All permits for road crossings by West McCracken Water.

3. Above prices do not include cleanup of disturbed areas. Landscaping by others.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Reith Want V.

MURTCO, INC.
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